Appendix 4
From: Emma Jane Gallafant <Emmalane.Gallafant@darlington.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 June 2021 15:47
To: Licensing <Licensing@darlington.gov.uk>

Subject: Darlington Farmers Auction, Humbleton Farm, West Auckland Road; Burtree, DL2 2XX -
Temporary Event Notice

Temporary Event Notice
Sale of alcohol
From 21.07.2021 to 24.07.2021

Hours For Each Day

| have reviewed this application on behalf of Environmental Health. We would object to the
application in its current form for the following reasons:-

The application form mentions an outdoor festival with an 8 metre stage and DJ’s and bands. Very
little information has been provided to help us make an informed decision as to whether the
licensing objective for 'the prevention of public nuisance' can be achieved and maintained for the
duration of the event:

o Further information is needed about: the type of regulated entertainment, whether it
includes amplified music or sound, positioning of facilities e.g. speakers, DJ booth etc in relation to
the local area, what controls will be in place to prevent this noise being heard at non associated
properties and how complaints (if received) will be investigated and actioned.

o A COVID risk assessment will need to be completed for the event. This link will assist
further: https://www.hse.gov.uk/coronavirus/working-safely/risk-assessment.htm

o It is also strongly advised that further advice be sought from PESAG (The Public Event and
Safety Advisory Group). This link will provide further information:
https://www.darlington.gov.uk/your-council/events/safety-advisory-group/

Regards



Emma-Jane Gallafant

Environmental Health Officer (Commercial)
Environmental Health

Darlington Borough Council

Room 401

Town Hall

Feethams

Darlington

DL1 5QT

Direct Line:01325 406428/ Internal:6428

Email:Emmalane.Gallafant@darlington.gov.uk



